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Regd. Office : JSW Centre,

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051

CIN. . L27102MH1994PLC152925

Phone : +91 224286 1000
Fax : +91 22 4286 3000
Website ;| www.jsw.in

Ref: JSWSL:SECT:MUM: SE: 2019-20
January 18, 2020

BSE Limited
PJ Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai 400 001

Kind Attn : Mr. Harshad Naik (Listing Compliance)

Sub: Clarification / Confirmation on News item appearing __on
.economictimes.indiatimes.com - February 22, 2019

titled "Goa: Board allows coal operations at MPT after penalising JSW,
Adani":

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email seeking our clarification on the captioned news item. As informed
to you vide our email dated 17t January, 2020, we had responded to a similar query from
NSE vide our letter dated 26™ February, 2019, a copy of which is attached herewith.

As communicated to NSE, we hereby confirm that the news item pertains to JSW
Infrastructure Limited and not to JSW Steel Limited.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For JSW STEEL LIMITED

X

Lancy Varghese
Company Secretary

Part of O. P Jindal Group
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26 Feb 2019

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Exchange Plaza

Plot No. C/1, G Block

Bandra - Kurla Complex

Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

Fax No.: 2659 8237-38

Ref: NSE Symbol - JISWSTEEL

Kind Attn : Mr. Khyati Vidwans, Manager (Surveillance)
Sub: Clarification / Confirmation on News item appearing on

https://energy.economictimes.indiatimes.com - February 22, 2019, titled
"Goa: Board allows coal operations at MPT after penalising JSW, Adani":

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated Feb 22, 2019 seeking our clarification on the captioned news
item.

We hereby confirm that the news item pertains to JSW Infrastructure Limited and not to JSW
Steel Limited. We further confirm that the Company is not materially impacted as it also has
arrangements with ports other than the Mormugao port to meet its Coal requirements.

It is learnt that coal operations at Mormugao Port have already been restored.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For JSW STEEL LIMITED

e X

Lancy Varghese
Company Secretary
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